
Spearman, Mary B 

5/21/2013 4:20:46 PM
Shell, Lisa (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=L1SB); Spiegel, 
Elliana (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=E2SJ); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Wu, Josephine 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JWWd); Stimmel, Nick 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=NJSa); Litteneker, Randall (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9); Yip, Andrew 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AXY4); Walter, Stacy W (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SWW9); Walton, Mardi 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEWr); Tellez, Jessica 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JlTg); joc@cpuc.ca.gov 
(joc@cpuc.ca.gov); kar@cpuc.ca.gov (kar@cpuc.ca.gov); mvc@cpuc.ca.gov 
(mvc@cpuc.ca.gov); dot@cpuc.ca.gov (dot@cpuc.ca.gov); dfl@cpuc.ca.gov 
(dfl@cpuc.ca.gov); michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); 
cln@cpuc.ca.gov (cln@cpuc.ca.gov); zap@cpuc.ca.gov (zap@cpuc.ca.gov); 
wmb@CPUC.CA.GOV (wmb@CPUC.CA.GOV); rc5@cpuc.ca.gov 
(rc5@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R12 11 005, Distribution Generation V, Self-Generation Incentive Program semui- 

Annual Report
Attached is(are) SELF-GENERATION INCENTIVE PROGRAM SEMI-ANNUAL RENEWABLE FUEL 
USE REPORT NO. 21 FOR THE SIX-MONTH PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2012, in PDF-A 
format, which was filed on May 21, 2013, with the California Public Utilities Commission in 
Docket No. R12 11005.

Mary B. Spearman, on behalf of

Stacy W. Walter

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Mary B. Spearman, tel (415) 
973-2119, fax (415) 973-0516, MBSb@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being 
served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC 
and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for 
docket no. R12 11 005. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this 
docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at
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Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the 
official service list.

«...» «...» «...»
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